RESOLUTION TO SELL/DISPOSE OF SURPLUS OR OUTDATED EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES

WHEREAS, certain equipment or supplies owned by New Berlin C.U.S.D. #16 are no longer
necessary for its operation;

RESOLVED, to list for sale of certain supplies or equipment described below:

Cafeteria Tables (list attached)
GoMath Student Consumables (list attached)
Risers (list attached)

The undersigned hereby certifies that he/she is the duly elected and qualified Secretary of New
Berlin C.U.S.D. #16, a public school district formed pursuant to the laws of the state of lllinois,
and that the foregoing is a true record of a resolution duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of
Education and that said meeting was held in accordance with state law on August 17, 2023, and
that said resolution is now in full force and effect without modification or rescission.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have executed my name as Secretary this 17" day of August of 2023.

Secretary
Board of Education

August 17, 2023



From: Jilinda Larson

To: Lori Niemeier

Subject: Fwd: Old GoMath SE for Disposal
Date: Friday, August 4, 2023 12:52:12 PM
Lori-

Were these on the list?

Educationally yours,

[-<]

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Jennifer Tom <jtom(@pretzelpride.com>
Date: Fri, Aug 4, 2023 at 11:41 AM

Subject: Old GoMath SE for Disposal

To: Jilinda Larson <jlarson(@pretzelpride.com>

Jill,
These are all of the left over boxes of 7th and 8th grade GoMath student consumable editions.
There are 194 books to be disposed of. I’ve moved them to the circle for Matt’s crew.
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8/2/23, 6:19 AM New Berlin CUSD16 Mail - Dispose of

9
% Lori Niemeier <Iniemeier@pretzelpride.com>
—aE

Dispose of

Matt Brown <mbrown@pretzelpride.com> Tue, Aug 1, 2023 at 6:34 PM
To: Lori Niemeier <lniemeier@nbpretzels.com>

Things to dispose of.

11 old cafeteria tables
1 milk cooler. Not sure if | sent this one to you yet.

New Berlin Jr/Sr High

217-488-6012 ext 238

&

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=0dfa175f9e&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1773071650010074540&simpl=msg-f:177307165001007454... 1/1



From: Matt Brown

To: Lori Niemeier
Subject: Re: Dispose of
Date: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 8:51:29 AM

Also put old choir risers on that list.

On Tue, Aug 1, 2023 at 7:12 PM Lori Niemeier <lniemeier@pretzelpride.com> wrote:
The milk cooler, yes. I will be the tables on the next meeting.

On Tue, Aug 1, 2023, 6:34 PM Matt Brown <mbrown@pretzelpride.com> wrote:
Things to dispose of.

11 old cafeteria tables
1 milk cooler. Not sure if I sent this one to you yet.

New Berlin Jr/Sr High
217-488-6012 ext 238

New Berlin J1/Sr High

217-488-6012 ext 238
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